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IEEIESE@minvws.ni]; INENEEIE M) GNEOETH @minvws.ni]; ITEEDN.
2] @minvws.nl

From: R )

Sent: Thur 3/19/2020 2:41:14 PM

Subject: FW: Corona lockdown and elite sports

Info uit Duitsland...

Van: @bmi.bund.de <@ bmi.bund.de>

Verzonden: donderdag 19 maart 2020 15:33

Aan: , ( )@minvws‘nl>
CcC: @bmi.bund.de

Onderwerp: AW: Corona lockdown and elite sports

unfortunately has been out of office since the beginning of this year.
At this point in time | dont know when she will be back.

You can always send any matters to my address and the address of our section W@bmi.bund.de).

With regard to your question | can only tell you that due to the fact that Germany is a federal state the closing of the respective
training facilities falls into the responsibility of the 16 different states.

All of the states prohibited the use of private and public sport facilities by now. In my knowledge at this point in time seven of them
allow the elite athletes to use the training facilities by way of a special written permit.

| hope this helps a bit.

With best regards

(10)(2e)

Policy Officer

Division SP 5 — Fight against Doping; Integrity and Values in Sport
Federal Ministry of the Interior, Building and Community
Alt-Moabit 140, D 10557 Berlin

B (10)2e) ]
E-Mail: bmi.bund.de

von: [EES, . R R <SR .

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 19. Mé&rz 2020 13:05

(10)(2e) bmi.bund.de>
W@ bmi.bund.de>

Betreff: FW: Corona lockdown and elite sports
Prioritdt: Hoch

Dear [EE)

I sent below question tof 4 but would you maybe also be in a position to answer? We are somewhat in a hurry, so a quick
answer would be appreciated. Thanks!

Best regards

The Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Directorate Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | NL-2511 VX The Hague

P.O. Box 20350 | NL-2500 EJ The Hague
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